

February 8, 1938

Mr. R. H. Parsons, President
Leavenworth Fruit and Cold Storage Co.
Leavenworth, Washington

Dear Mr. Parsons:-

Your letter of January 22nd addressed to the University of Cincinnati and inquiring about experimental work on the problem of lead poisoning has been referred to me for reply.

The articles which have been published by this laboratory on this subject have appeared in a series of scientific journals available in good medical libraries. We have not had occasion to publish privately any bulletins on this general type of study since the regular avenues of scientific publication have been open to us.

Unfortunately certain of the reprints of these articles have been exhausted and I can not send you copies of them. However I am sending you, under separate cover, one or two articles which may be of interest to you, and which will give you references to other published articles.

If there are any specific questions which you wish to raise in connection with this problem through correspondence, I shall do my best to reply to them.

Very truly yours,

RAK:ls

Robert A. Kehoe, M.D.

N13959

KE 0012229